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	TRANSPORT STRATEGY
PUBLIC REALM & PLANNING  


	To:
	Oluwaseyi Enirayetan

	From:
	Marina Rochette (Transport Planning) 

	Date:
	26 January 2016

	Re:
	11 Euston Road 

London

NW1 2SA

	Proposal:
	 Installation of a new ATM machine to Euston Road Elevation

	Reference:
	2016/0067/P


I have reviewed the plans and documents submitted with the planning application 2016/0067/P.
There is an effective footway width of at least 6m outside the ATM. Therefore I do not have any concerns in terms of transport.
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